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SCANNED  

I  

NELSON" MANDELA 
FOUNDATION 

18 July 2000 

Mr N C Faku 
Mayor of Port Elizabeth 
P.O. Box 116 
Port Elizabeth 
6000 

FAX: (041) 506 3431 

Your Worship 

NAMING OF NEW METROPOLE 

This to confirm our recent telephonic discussion about the above matter. 

Mr Mandela has agreed that the new metropole may be named after him. As I 
mentioned to you, he would wish to be consulted about the exact format in which 
the name is finally used. 

Regarding recent press reports about an ANC decision about the naming of 
metropoles, we would want to state that our permission is subject to that aspect 
being amicably settled and agreed upon between your council and the ANC's 
national leadership. 

Yours sincerely 

G J GERWEL 
CHAIRMAN 

PRIVATE BAG X70 000. HOUGHTON. 2041. SOUTH AFRICA 

TEL: 27 (0)11 728 1000 FAX: 27 (0)11 728 1111 
LOCATION:9750466 	RX TIME 	18.07.'00 15:41 


	Page 1

